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Ms. Magalie Roman Salas

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
The Portals

445 12" Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Applications for Assignment of Licenses from
Subsidiaries of Chris-Craft Industries, Inc. to
Fox Television Stations, Inc.
File Nos. BALCT-20000918ABB, er al.

Dear Ms. Salas:

Transmitted herewith is an amendment to the above-referenced assign-
ment applications (collectively, the "Application") that provides the information
requested by the letter dated April 3, 2001 from Barbara A. Kreisman, Chief Video
Services Division, Mass Media Bureau, to the undersigned counsel (the "April 3
Letter"). Transmitted simultaneously herewith under separate cover is a Request for
Confidentiality of the financial information regarding the New York Post being submit-
ted in response to the April 3 Letter.
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Should any further questions arise concerning the Application, kindly
contact any of the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
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JohnC.Quale /7 ‘William S. Reyner, J. 7 /A"~
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher Hogan & Hartson, L.L.P.

& Flom LLP Columbia Square

1440 New York Avenue, N.W. 555 Thirteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005 Washington, D.C. 20004

(202) 371-7200 (202) 637-6510

and Counsel for Fox Television Stations, Ine.

Marvin J. Diamond

Law Offices of Marvin J. Diamond
444 Common Street, PMB3G5
Belmont, MA 02478
{617)484-4171

Counsel for Chris-Craft Industries, Inc.

cc: Chairman Michael Powell
Commissioner Susan Ness
Commissioner Harold Furchtgott-Roth
Commissioner Gloria Tristani
Roy ). Stewart, Chief, Mass Media Bureau (MMB)
Barbara A, Kreisman, Chief, Video Services Division, MMB
Clay Pendarvis, Chief, Television Branch, MMB

Chnstopher R. Day, Esq.
Angela J. Campbell, Esq.
(By Hand Delivery)




AMENDMENT

The Assignee’s portion of the pending applications for assignment of
licenses for television stations KBHK-TV, San Francisco, California, KCOP-TV.
Los Angeles, California, KMOL-TV, San Antonio, Texas, KMSP-TV, Minneapolis,
Minnesota, KPTV(TV), Portland, Oregon, KTVX(TV), Salt Lake City, Utah,
KUTP(TV), Phoenix, Arizona, WWOR-TV, Secaucus, New Jersey, WUTB(TV),
Baltimore, Maryland, and WRBW(TV), Orlando, Flerida, filed September 18, 2000
(File Nos, BALCT-20000918ABB, ABC, ABD, ABF, ABK, ABL, ABM, ABN,
ABU, ABY, ABG, ABH, ABI ABJ, ABO, ABP, ABQ, ABR, ABS, ABV, ABW.,
ABX, ABZ, ACA, ACB, ACC, ACD, ACE) (collectively, the “Application™), is
hereby amended to provide the following information:

1. Submitted simultancously herewith in connection with a Request for
Confidentiality is a Declaration of Arthur M. Siskind, Senior Executive Vice
President and Group General Counsel of The News Corporation Limited (“News
Corp™), which provides finaneial information regarding the New York Post in
response to the letter dated April 3, 2001 from Barbara A. Kreisman, Chief Video
Services Division, Mass Media Bureau, to William 8, Reyner, Jr., John C. Quale,
and Marvin J. Diamond (the “April 3 Letter™).

2. Submitted simultancously herewith in connection with a Request for
Confidentiality is a Declaration of David F. DeVoe, Senior Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer of News Corp, in support of the financial results of the
operations of the New York Post.

I certify that the statements in this Amendment are true, complete, and

correct to the best of my knowledge and belief, and are made in good faith. 1
acknowledge that all certifications are considered material representations.

Molly Pauker F -

Vice President
Fox Television Stations, Inc.

Dated: April 7 , 2001




